NDF110321MP06

Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
® Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Paving Fund (PAYV)
| Primary Sponsor: David James ]

| Amount: $2,000 Date: 10/22/21 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):
Funds requested will support Park Hill Comunity Center children enrichment programing.

City Agency: [ouisville Metro Parks

Contact Pel‘SOH: Andrea Veenaman

Agency Phone: 502.574-3810

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have
determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached
documentation from the regeiving department concerning the project/expenditure.

6 [ AL $2,000 10/22/21
District # ¢ mber Signature Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: NDF110321MP06 To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
Revised May 2016
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Interagency Name: Louisville Metro Parks

Program/Project Name: Park Hill Community Center enrichment programs
Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s) —
Appropriating Funding? Yes Rd
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with —
account numbers in the request form description? NA hé
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of __
the request exclude the matching fund amount? NA v
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they .
disclosed with account numbers in the request form description? NA hé
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville
own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the NA E
funding source is probably NDF. —
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful
life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. NA El
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than
$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required. No 3
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? :
If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less? No 3
Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid o
estimate and description of cost? Yes ZI

Submitted by: Shalanna Taylor

Date: 10/22/21

Revised May 2016
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Harward, Sonya

From: Niehaus, Peter W.

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:47 PM

To: Taylor, Shalanna

Cc: Harward, Sonya; Veeneman, Andrea R; Canuel, Jason T
Subject: FW: Do you accept funds?

Good afternoon again!
Below is the response from Parks.

Thanks!
Peter

Peter Niehaus

Fiscal Administrator — CJC, LMDC, OIG, YTS, KentuckianaWorks
Office of Management and Budget

611 w Jefferson St.

Louisville, KY 40202

P: (502)574-3804

From: Canuel, Jason T <Jason.Canuei@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:45 PM

To: Niehaus, Peter W. <Peter.Niehaus@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Do you accept funds?

Yes, Parks will accept the funding for Park Hill Community Center programming.

Jason T. Canuel

Assistant Director

Louisvilie Parks and Recreation
PO Box 37280

Louisville, Kentucky 40233

502/574.6086 (office)
502/439.76%4 (cell)
jason.canuel@louisvilleky.gov

LOUISVILLE

PARKS
AND RECREATION

From: Niehaus, Peter W. <Peter.Niehaus@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 1:19 PM

To: Canuel, Jason T <jason.Canuel@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: FW: Do you accept funds?

Good afternoon sir!




Andrea is out today and | never really dabble with Council funds with my departments. Would this be something that
you couid give approval to accept?

Thanks for any and all guidance!
Peter

Peter Niehaus

Fiscal Administrator — CIC, LMDC, OIG, YTS, KentuckianaWorks
Office of Management and Budget

611 w Jefferson St.

Louisville, KY 40202

P: (502)574-3804

From: Taylor, Shalanna <Shalanna.Taylor@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:56 PM

To: Niehaus, Peter W. <Peter.Niehaus@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Harward, Sonya <Sonya. Harward @louisvilleky.gov>; Veeneman, Andrea R. <Andrea.Veeneman®@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: FW: Do you accept funds?

Hello Peter, can you heip me with this approval since Andrea is out, please?

Thank you,

Shalanna Taylor

Legislative Assistant

President David James District 6 Office

601 W. Jefferson Street Louisville, Ry 40202

| Office: 502-574~1106 |

| Direct: 502-574-3910 |

| Cell: 502-724-3684 |

Click here to subscribe to the District 6 Newsletter

From: Taylor, Shalanna

Sent: Tuesday, October 26,2021 11:45 AM

To: Veeneman, Andrea R. <Andrea.Veeneman@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: James, David A <David.James@louisvilleky.gov>; Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward @louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Do you accept funds?

Hey Andrea,
I'm filling out the paperwork to send $2000 over to our Parks account to pay for programming at the Park Hill
Community Center.

Does Parks accept these funds?

Thank you,




